From: Thomas Cokenias

To: Behnam Ghaffari
Date: June 26, 2008

Subject: FCC File No. 0232-EX-PL-2008

Message:
Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Thomas Cokenias, Intel Corporation
john.a.hammond@intel.com

From: Behnam Ghaffari
Behnam.Ghaffari@fcc.gov

Hello,

Mr. John Hammond of Intel has instructed me to tell you that Intel will indeed notch out the 2680-2700
MHz frequency band from their experiment.

If you need further information, please let me know.

best regards
Tom Coikenias
Agent for Intel Corporation

Applicant: Intel Corporation

File Number:  0232-EX-PL-2008

Correspondence Reference Number: 7160

Date of Original Email: 06/26/2008

Mr. Cokenias: The FAA is requesting to notch out frequency band 2680-2700 MHz from your application.
Please let this office know if you concur with the amendment.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of 06/26/2008 may result in
application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the reply button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet by visiting The OET Experimental
Licensing System, followed by clicking on the Reply to Correspondence hyperlink.



